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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nyshcr.org/AboutUs/Governance/GovernanceInforma

tionfornyhomes.htm

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

.3%

.28

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A.C. Advisory, Inc.                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

3195Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2015Award Date:

12/10/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/09/2020End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

150 N Wacker Drive, Suite 2160       Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AT&T                                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

1882Transaction Number:

COMMUNICATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $35,147Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

65 Wolf Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Acacia Financial Group, Inc            

                                        

Vendor Name:

3109Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2015Award Date:

12/10/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/09/2020End Date:

 $180,000Amount:

 $70,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $110,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

13000 Lincoln Drive WestAddress Line1:

Suite 206Address Line2:
MARLTONCity:
NJState:
08053Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Automatic Data Processing, Inc.        

                                        

Vendor Name:

1972Transaction Number:

PAYROLL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2005Award Date:

10/01/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $89,168Amount:

 $13,605Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $75,563Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1 ADP BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROSELANDCity:
NJState:
07068Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $89,168

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLX Group LLC                          

                                        

Vendor Name:

3029Transaction Number:

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/09/2014Award Date:

09/09/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/08/2019End Date:

 $140,150Amount:

 $54,050Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $86,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

51 West 52nd StAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Barclay Damon, LLP                     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3084Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2015Award Date:

06/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $458,962Amount:

 $160,299Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $298,663Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 State StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Benefit Resource, Inc.                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

1872Transaction Number:

MAINTENANCE OF QUALIFIED 

TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE PLAN
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/05/2005Award Date:

05/05/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $119,948Amount:

 $12,745Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $107,203Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2320 Brighton-HenriettaAddress Line1:

Townline Rd.Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14623Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bloomberg, L.P.                        

                                        

Vendor Name:

173Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC INFO SERVICES - LEASE OF 

DATA DISTRIBUTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2003Award Date:

05/01/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $380,359Amount:

 $27,397Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $352,962Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

499 Park Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $380,359

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bryant Rabbino LLP                     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3026Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $85,810Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $70,810Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1180 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Suite #610Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CQ Roll Call                           

                                        

Vendor Name:

3135Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE INFO. 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/12/2016Award Date:

04/12/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/11/2018End Date:

 $27,060Amount:

 $9,020Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,040Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1255 22nd St NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20037Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $27,060

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Caine Mitter & Associates Inc          

                                        

Vendor Name:

3152Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2015Award Date:

12/10/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/09/2020End Date:

 $374,000Amount:

 $164,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $210,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 West 35th StreetAddress Line1:

Suite 900Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cigna Life Insurance Company of New 

York                                    

Vendor Name:

3141Transaction Number:

LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2016Award Date:

07/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $182,801Amount:

 $81,820Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $100,981Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

140 East 45th StAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Collins Building Services, Inc.        

                                        

Vendor Name:

2145Transaction Number:

MAINTENANCE & CLEANING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2007Award Date:

01/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $979,594Amount:

 $110,165Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $979,594Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Sole SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1775 Broadway-Suite 1420Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $979,594

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Deluxe Delivery Systems, Inc.          

                                        

Vendor Name:

2771Transaction Number:

OFF SITE STORAGE AND RETRIEVAL ACCESS 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $386,140Amount:

 $55,680Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $330,460Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

64 West 48th Street 4th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $386,140

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dentons US LLP                         

                                        

Vendor Name:

3154Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2015Award Date:

07/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $490,146Amount:

 $245,073Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $245,073Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Mr. Robert SenzerAddress Line1:

1221 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dentons US LLP                         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2909Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL SERVICES FOR HFA  

PORTFOLIO /MITCHELL- LAMA
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/19/2013Award Date:

08/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/18/2018End Date:

 $432,270Amount:

 $62,069Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $370,201Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

233 S. Wacker Dr Suite 7800Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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E.G. Bowman Co., Inc.                  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3036Transaction Number:

INSURANCE BROKERAGE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/03/2014Award Date:

05/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/02/2019End Date:

 $1,236,524Amount:

 $325,263Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $911,261Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

97 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Elrac, Inc.                            

                                        

Vendor Name:

1975Transaction Number:

AUTO RENTALProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,787Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1550 Route 23 NorthAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WAYNECity:
NJState:
07470Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 21 of 151

Ernst & Young LLP                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

3085Transaction Number:

AUDIT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/16/2015Award Date:

09/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2020End Date:

 $584,624Amount:

 $197,808Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $386,816Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Times SquareAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10035Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Europa Bar & Grill                     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3819Transaction Number:

COI- Other, Fiduciary Exp(SONYMA), 

Reimbursed by Project, Travel- Bus 

Lunch & Recpt                         

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,846Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1776 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Executive Charge, Inc.                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

774Transaction Number:

Gen Financial Exp(SONYMA), Reimbursed 

by Project, Travel- Conf & Seminars, 

Travel- Local, Travel- Out-of-Town    

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,456Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1440 39th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11218Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Experian                               

                                        

Vendor Name:

3110Transaction Number:

CREDIT BUREAU REPORTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2016Award Date:

01/31/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2018End Date:

 $26,400Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

475 Anton BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COSTA MESACity:
CAState:
92626Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $26,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fire Service, Inc.                     

                                        

Vendor Name:

2305Transaction Number:

MAINTENANCE OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEM & 

EQUIPMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2008Award Date:

05/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2018End Date:

 $14,526Amount:

 $1,545Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,981Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

39-27 59th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FLUSHINGCity:
NYState:
11377Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $14,526

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ganfer & Shore, LLP                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

3076Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2015Award Date:

05/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2017End Date:

 $55,352Amount:

 $27,821Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,352Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

360 Lexington AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $55,352

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Global Background Screening, Inc       

                                        

Vendor Name:

3058Transaction Number:

BACKGROUND SCREENING & REPORTING 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2015Award Date:

03/30/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $20,082Amount:

 $5,049Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,033Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20900 NE 30 Avenue, Ste 843          Address Line1:

Address Line2:
AVENTURACity:
FLState:
33180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Graves, Horton, Askew & Jenkins, LLC   

                                        

Vendor Name:

3164Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2015Award Date:

11/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $32,320Amount:

 $16,160Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,160Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1750 K Street, NW Suite 200          Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Greystone Servicing Corporation, Inc.  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2863Transaction Number:

ESDC PORTFOLIO LOAN SERVICINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/05/2013Award Date:

06/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $695,079Amount:

 $80,998Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $614,081Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

419 Belle Air LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WARRENTONCity:
VAState:
20186Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hawkins, Delafield, & Wood             

                                        

Vendor Name:

2977Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $4,601,652Amount:

 $1,153,901Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,447,751Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28 Liberty Street -42nd FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hawkins, Delafield, & Wood             

                                        

Vendor Name:

3061Transaction Number:

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/04/2015Award Date:

03/04/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/03/2020End Date:

 $227,500Amount:

 $78,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $149,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28 Liberty Street -42nd FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 32 of 151

Hidden City Cafe Corp                  

                                        

Vendor Name:

5647Transaction Number:

COI- Other, Reimbursed by Project, 

Travel- Bus Lunch & Recpt             

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,335Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

145 East 23rd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hoguet Newman Regal & Kenney,  LLP     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3028Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2013Award Date:

01/29/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $166,742Amount:

 $15,488Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $151,254Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 East 40th Street, 35th Fl         Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Holland & Knight LLP                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2906Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2013Award Date:

01/29/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $322,062Amount:

 $52,558Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $269,504Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

31 West 52nd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

17

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Housing and Development Software, LLC  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2542Transaction Number:

SECTION 8 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 

SOFTWARE & MAINTENANCE SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2007Award Date:

02/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $108,920Amount:

 $15,327Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $93,593Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2685 Executive Park DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 8Address Line2:
WESTONCity:
FLState:
33331Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $108,920

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ImageMaster LLC                        

                                        

Vendor Name:

3100Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL PRINTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2015Award Date:

09/08/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/09/2020End Date:

 $101,960Amount:

 $31,056Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $70,904Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1182 Oak Valley DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ANN ARBORCity:
MIState:
48108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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InfoPeople Corporation                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3175Transaction Number:

IT TEMPORARY STAFFING CONSULTANT 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2016Award Date:

12/15/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/14/2021End Date:

 $603,776Amount:

 $301,888Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $301,888Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

66Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

450 Seventh Ave, Suite # 1106        Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10123Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

35

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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InfoPeople Corporation                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3043Transaction Number:

IT CONSULTANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/02/2015Award Date:

02/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/14/2016End Date:

 $526,498Amount:

 $104,563Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $526,498Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Critical ContractIf Yes, basis for exemption:

450 Seventh Ave, Suite # 1106        Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10123Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $526,498

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Insurance Advisors LLC                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3134Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2015Award Date:

09/08/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/07/2018End Date:

 $28,160Amount:

 $11,020Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,140Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 High Ridge RoadAddress Line1:

Suite 211Address Line2:
STAMFORDCity:
CTState:
06905Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JP Morgan Chase Bank                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

380Transaction Number:

Fees & Exp- TrusteeProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $43,599Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12 Corporate Woods Blvd.-4th FAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Jennifer Temps Inc.                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

5446Transaction Number:

Temp Employees- Empl AgyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $74,318Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Maiden Lane - Suite 605Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Joseph C. Reid, P.A.                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

3128Transaction Number:

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/04/2015Award Date:

03/04/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/03/2020End Date:

 $24,750Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

230 Park Ave, Suite 1000             Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Legislative Retrieval System           

                                        

Vendor Name:

1983Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC LEGISLATIVE INFO. SERVICES 

FOR NYS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/13/2002Award Date:

03/13/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/12/2018End Date:

 $72,564Amount:

 $4,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $68,314Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

State of New YorkAddress Line1:

Legislative Bill Drafting CommAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $72,564

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lewis and Munday                       

                                        

Vendor Name:

3002Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2017End Date:

 $44,277Amount:

 $10,039Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,277Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

660 Woodward Ave Ste 2490Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DETROITCity:
MIState:
48226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3160Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/09/2016Award Date:

12/09/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $96,076Amount:

 $48,038Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,038Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3066Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/05/2015Award Date:

06/05/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $70,017Amount:

 $22,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,017Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3033Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/14/2014Award Date:

11/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $40,017Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,017Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3068Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/05/2015Award Date:

06/05/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $35,016Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,016Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3011Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/07/2014Award Date:

10/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $31,533Amount:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,533Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3129Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/28/2016Award Date:

04/28/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $18,000Amount:

 $9,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3082Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2015Award Date:

09/23/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $12,025Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,025Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3039Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/25/2014Award Date:

11/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $10,057Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,057Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3087Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2015Award Date:

10/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $10,020Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,020Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2938Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/12/2009Award Date:

03/12/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $3,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3067Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/05/2015Award Date:

06/05/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2936Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $7,500Amount:

 $1,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2937Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/12/2009Award Date:

03/12/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $5,750Amount:

 $1,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,375Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Manufacturers & Traders Trust Company  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3070Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/11/2013Award Date:

06/11/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,800Amount:

 $1,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 22900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14692Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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McGlashan Law Firm, P.C.               

                                        

Vendor Name:

3133Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2016Award Date:

01/29/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2018End Date:

 $142,714Amount:

 $56,762Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $85,952Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

370 Lexington Ave -  24th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Metropolitan Life Insurance Company    

                                        

Vendor Name:

3136Transaction Number:

DENTAL INSURANCE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2016Award Date:

06/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2018End Date:

 $1,442,931Amount:

 $609,232Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $833,699Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 Park AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10166Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Metropolitan Office & Computer         

                                        

Vendor Name:

1509Transaction Number:

Communications, Office Supplies, 

Purchase of Office Equip              

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,585Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Milliman, Inc.                         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2761Transaction Number:

GASB 45 & 75 ACTUARIAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2012Award Date:

07/18/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2020End Date:

 $60,000Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1550 Liberty Ridge DriveAddress Line1:

Suite 200Address Line2:
WAYNECity:
PAState:
19087Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Mintz, Levin Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3027Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $719,297Amount:

 $134,110Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $585,187Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

666 Third Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Natural Heritage Trust                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3144Transaction Number:

PROJECT HISTORIC RESOURCES REVIEWProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2016Award Date:

04/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $34,778Amount:

 $17,389Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,389Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 189Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERFORDCity:
NYState:
12188Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $34,778

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Neuman's Catering, dba TastedBud 

Caterin                                 

Vendor Name:

5451Transaction Number:

COI- Other, Reimbursed by Project, 

Travel- Bus Lunch & Recpt             

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,564Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

203 Chrystie StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10002Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Nexus Staffing, Inc.                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

3223Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL TEMPORARY STAFFING 

CONSULTANT SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/06/2017Award Date:

09/06/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/13/2021End Date:

 $20,538Amount:

 $10,269Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,269Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

21Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Tulip Ave, Suite 106              Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FLORAL PARKCity:
NYState:
11001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

15

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nixon Peabody, LLP                     

                                        

Vendor Name:

3013Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $917,880Amount:

 $201,543Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $716,337Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 West 46th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/06/2018
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Omnicap Group LLC                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

3057Transaction Number:

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/04/2015Award Date:

03/04/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/03/2020End Date:

 $96,125Amount:

 $31,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $65,125Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

437 Madison Ave- 18th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP    

                                        

Vendor Name:

2975Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $1,678,075Amount:

 $483,085Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,194,990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

666 Fifth Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP    

                                        

Vendor Name:

2978Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL DISCLOSURE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/29/2014Award Date:

01/29/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $650,000Amount:

 $140,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $510,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

666 Fifth Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Pearlman & Miranda LLC                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3176Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL DISCLOSURE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/26/2016Award Date:

05/26/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $230,000Amount:

 $115,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $115,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Broad Street Ste 510Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BLOOMFIELDCity:
NJState:
07003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Pearlman & Miranda LLC                 

                                        

Vendor Name:

3161Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/26/2016Award Date:

05/26/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2017End Date:

 $57,192Amount:

 $57,192Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $57,192Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

28Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 Broad Street Ste 510Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BLOOMFIELDCity:
NJState:
07003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Penda Aiken, Inc.                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

3173Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL TEMPORARY STAFFING 

CONSULTANT SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/31/2016Award Date:

12/31/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/13/2021End Date:

 $78,288Amount:

 $39,144Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $39,144Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

21Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 Livingston StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

15

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Penda Aiken, Inc.                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

3120Transaction Number:

TEMPORARY STAFFING CONSULTANT SERVICES

- PERSONNEL RECRUITER
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2016Award Date:

03/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/30/2016End Date:

 $53,780Amount:

 $13,528Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $53,780Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

330 Livingston StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Phoenix Business Inc.                  

                                        

Vendor Name:

3139Transaction Number:

BUSINESS APPLICATION MODERNIZATION 

PROJECT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/08/2016Award Date:

08/08/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/07/2021End Date:

 $9,517,986Amount:

 $3,555,692Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,962,294Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6021 Midnight Pass Rd - Unit 3Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SARASOTACity:
FLState:
34242Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Pitney Bowes,Inc.                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

2731Transaction Number:

LEASING OF POSTAGE MACHINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

430 New Karner RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RealPage, Inc.                         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2567Transaction Number:

HOUSING SOFTWARE  LICENSING  FOR 

SECTION 8  HAP PAYMENTS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2010Award Date:

08/13/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $18,589Amount:

 $2,254Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,335Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 671339Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75267Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $18,589

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Reed Elsevier, Inc.                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

3118Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION SERVICES 

(ACCURINT)
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,680Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28330 Network PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60673Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Reed Elsevier, Inc.                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

1896Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC ONLINE DATABASE ACCESS 

SERVICES (LEX/NEX)
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 Park Ave.-23rd FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 80 of 151

SAP Public Services Inc.               

                                        

Vendor Name:

3215Transaction Number:

QUALITY ASSURANCE CONSULTING SUPPORT 

AND SERVICES - BAM PROJECT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/27/2017Award Date:

03/27/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/09/2017End Date:

 $59,800Amount:

 $59,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $59,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3999 West  Chester PikeAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWTOWN SQUARECity:
PAState:
19073Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SAP Public Services Inc.               

                                        

Vendor Name:

3227Transaction Number:

ENABLE NOW TRAINING AND IMPLEMENTATION

SERVICES - BAM PROJECT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/10/2017Award Date:

07/10/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2017End Date:

 $25,864Amount:

 $25,864Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,864Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3999 West  Chester PikeAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWTOWN SQUARECity:
PAState:
19073Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sullivan-Hernandez Agency, Inc.        

                                        

Vendor Name:

3131Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2015Award Date:

09/08/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/07/2017End Date:

 $15,870Amount:

 $5,370Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,870Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161-15 Rockaway Blvd, Ste 109        Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11434Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sustainalytics U.S., Inc.              

                                        

Vendor Name:

3167Transaction Number:

CLIMATE BOND CERTIFICATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/31/2016Award Date:

10/31/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

24 School Street, Suite 803          Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $14,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Systems Application Information 

Network,                                

Vendor Name:

3174Transaction Number:

IT TEMPORARY STAFFING CONSULTANT 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2016Award Date:

12/15/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/14/2021End Date:

 $1,956,512Amount:

 $978,256Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $978,256Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

66Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

64 West 48th Street Fl 4Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

35

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Systems Application Information 

Network,                                

Vendor Name:

3044Transaction Number:

IT CONSULTANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/02/2015Award Date:

02/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/14/2016End Date:

 $616,603Amount:

 $148,025Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $616,603Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Critical ContractIf Yes, basis for exemption:

64 West 48th Street Fl 4Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $616,603

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank Of New York                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

1415Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2002Award Date:

10/17/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $145,244Amount:

 $22,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $122,744Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

2220Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/31/2007Award Date:

08/31/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $506,655Amount:

 $102,195Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $404,460Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

1796Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/09/2003Award Date:

06/09/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $252,377Amount:

 $11,284Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $241,093Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

3042Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/25/2014Award Date:

11/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $80,000Amount:

 $20,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $60,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

3065Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/22/2015Award Date:

05/22/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $70,000Amount:

 $18,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $52,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2797Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/11/2012Award Date:

10/11/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $66,000Amount:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $52,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3081Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2015Award Date:

09/23/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $58,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2726Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/22/2012Award Date:

03/22/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $44,500Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 94 of 151

The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

3032Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/10/2014Award Date:

10/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $35,000Amount:

 $14,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3015Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/10/2014Award Date:

10/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $32,500Amount:

 $11,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1453Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/29/2003Award Date:

12/29/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $29,401Amount:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,901Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2919Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2013Award Date:

12/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $28,500Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1472Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/17/2003Award Date:

01/17/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $28,153Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,153Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1429Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/14/2004Award Date:

05/14/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $27,177Amount:

 $8,080Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,097Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2898Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/13/2013Award Date:

09/13/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $26,500Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3041Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2014Award Date:

11/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $26,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2983Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/14/2014Award Date:

05/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $25,500Amount:

 $6,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2918Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2013Award Date:

12/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $24,800Amount:

 $6,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2273Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/08/2008Award Date:

06/08/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $24,580Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,080Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3016Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/14/2014Award Date:

11/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $24,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1798Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/29/2003Award Date:

12/29/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $23,953Amount:

 $440Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,513Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3071Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/2015Award Date:

07/07/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $20,500Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1435Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/22/2003Award Date:

01/22/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $19,738Amount:

 $1,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,738Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2276Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2008Award Date:

06/06/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $16,750Amount:

 $3,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3138Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2016Award Date:

07/28/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $15,580Amount:

 $4,040Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,540Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3172Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/12/2016Award Date:

10/12/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $15,000Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3095Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2015Award Date:

10/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $14,500Amount:

 $4,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 113 of 151

The Bank Of New York Mellon            

                                        

Vendor Name:

1428Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/29/2003Award Date:

12/29/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $12,584Amount:

 $440Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,144Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1449Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/09/2004Award Date:

11/09/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $10,170Amount:

 $440Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,730Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2995Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/14/2014Award Date:

05/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $9,000Amount:

 $1,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1455Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/29/2004Award Date:

11/29/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $7,137Amount:

 $80Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,057Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1422Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2004Award Date:

05/21/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $7,017Amount:

 $40Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,977Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1403Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/05/2004Award Date:

04/05/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $6,137Amount:

 $80Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,057Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2188Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/17/2007Award Date:

01/17/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $5,386Amount:

 $40Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,346Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2190Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/05/2007Award Date:

06/05/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,426Amount:

 $80Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,346Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2087Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/05/2006Award Date:

09/05/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,426Amount:

 $80Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,346Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2086Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/29/2006Award Date:

09/29/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $4,347Amount:

 $40Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,307Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2507Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/1991Award Date:

09/01/1991Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $3,444Amount:

 $120Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,324Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 Sanders Creek ParkwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

1547Transaction Number:

COI- Printing, Reimbursed by Project  

                                      

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $168,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 19218Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3210Transaction Number:

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/11/2017Award Date:

05/11/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/11/2019End Date:

 $197,600Amount:

 $98,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $98,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

902 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

3209Transaction Number:

DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2015Award Date:

06/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/23/2018End Date:

 $54,840Amount:

 $27,420Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,420Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 Skyline DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Time Warner Cable Of N.Y. City         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2079Transaction Number:

CABLE TV SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/09/1994Award Date:

08/09/1994Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $35,577Amount:

 $2,874Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,703Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 105046Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $35,577

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

1413Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/17/1978Award Date:

11/17/1978Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $191,627Amount:

 $17,916Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $173,711Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall Street- Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

1432Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/24/1971Award Date:

11/24/1971Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $37,364Amount:

 $89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $37,275Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall StAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2933Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/23/2013Award Date:

08/23/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $31,052Amount:

 $10,639Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,413Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall Street- Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

3190Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2017Award Date:

02/08/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $17,500Amount:

 $8,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall Street- Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

2865Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2013Award Date:

06/30/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $13,000Amount:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall Street- Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S. Bank National Association         

                                        

Vendor Name:

3185Transaction Number:

CUSTODIAN AND ESCROW AGENT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2017Award Date:

02/08/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Wall Street- Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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United Parcel Service                  

                                        

Vendor Name:

2354Transaction Number:

COURIER SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,536Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 7247-0244Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 135 of 151

Venable LLP                            

                                        

Vendor Name:

2976Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/20/2013Award Date:

12/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2018End Date:

 $501,111Amount:

 $54,026Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $447,085Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

36Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1270 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10020Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Verizon Business                       

                                        

Vendor Name:

1906Transaction Number:

COMMUNICATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $265,802Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Wards LaneAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MENANDSCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Verizon Business                       

                                        

Vendor Name:

3952Transaction Number:

CommunicationsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,578Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 15124Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Verizon Wireless                       

                                        

Vendor Name:

1907Transaction Number:

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $63,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7600 Montpelier RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAURELCity:
MDState:
20723Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Wells Fargo Bank, NA                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2403Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $20,500Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Wells Fargo Bank, NA                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2406Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $20,500Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Housing Finance Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2017 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/06/2018

Page 141 of 151

Wells Fargo Bank, NA                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2399Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $20,250Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Wells Fargo Bank, NA                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2400Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $19,750Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2401Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $19,750Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vendor Name:

2408Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $19,000Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Wells Fargo Bank, NA                   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2407Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/24/2009Award Date:

03/24/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $19,000Amount:

 $1,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Boston PlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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West Publishing Corp. DBA West Group   

                                        

Vendor Name:

2484Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION SERVICES 

(WESTLAW)
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,189Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 6292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Xerox Corporation                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

2522Transaction Number:

Maint of Office Equipment, Office 

Supplies, Rental of Office Equipmnt   

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $101,209Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 827598Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Xerox Corporation                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

1946Transaction Number:

LEASE & MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE 

EQUIPMENT
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,112Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 Southwoods Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Yorkson Legal, Inc.                    

                                        

Vendor Name:

3206Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL TEMPORARY STAFFING 

CONSULTANT SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/17/2017Award Date:

04/17/2017Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/13/2021End Date:

 $30,304Amount:

 $15,152Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,152Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

21Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Second AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

15

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Zoll Medical Corp                      

                                        

Vendor Name:

5771Transaction Number:

Furniture & Fixtures, Office Supplies 

                                      

                                      

                                       

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,776Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

269 Mill RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHELMSFORDCity:
MAState:
01824Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


